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Malave, Erin M.

From: Cynthia [cynthia@trikeshoppe.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 05, 2010 9:29 PM L—Oq 0000445 351y
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: dissolution of New River Publications, LLC and change in EIN association

To Whom It May Concern:

| presently have two LLCs of which | will be sending in the paperwork tomorrow to dissolve one of them,
New River Publications, LLC. My other LLC, Trike Shoppe, LLC currently shares the same EIN. That
EIN is 26-0733137. However, in the public records, this EIN is only associated with New River
Publications, LLC. How do | get this corrected? The address of my new business is 3790 Davie
Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312. Thank you in advance for your prompt reply.

Cynthia P. Doroghazi
Manager, Trike Shoppe, LLC
www trikeshoppe.com
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